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ADDENDUM #1 
Sheriff Operations 

Sheriff’s Office Vehicle Equipment & Installation 
RFP # 7235-21 

 
 

June 18, 2021 
 
The attached addendum supersedes the original Information and Specifications 
regarding RFP # 7235-21 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies. 
All other conditions and any previous addendums shall remain unchanged. 
 
ATTENTION: To assist in the bidding process we have provided pictures and movies for 
this RFP. Please see the attached link:  
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ftag39rqmua12qr/AACAdA5CNbH6sgOP4qxhmvlza?dl=0 
 
 
Please note: Due to COVID-19, BIDS will only be accepted electronically by emailing 
purchasing@bouldercounty.org.  
 

 
1. Question: Could you supply detailed pictures of a Current car setup like this so 

we can see how things are mounted. 
 
ANSWER: Included. Please see link above. 
 

2. Question: The 3” Mpowers where are they installed? In the Grille? In the for Ford 
Factory Location? 
 
ANSWER: They are installed in the Ford factory location in the grill. 
 

3. Question: The two momentary Buttons, what are the functions tied to those 
buttons and where are they installed in the car? 
 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ftag39rqmua12qr/AACAdA5CNbH6sgOP4qxhmvlza?dl=0
mailto:purchasing@bouldercounty.org
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ANSWER: One of the buttons is to reset the system and is located on the right-
side front of the center console. The second was used to turn off the rear 
interior traffic advisor, which will not be a part of future patrol builds.  
 

4. Question: Where does the LED Red Mini marker light get installed and what is it’s 
function and how is it activated? 
 
ANSWER: The marker light is located on the passenger side roof for the 
prisoner containment system. It is activated by a switch on the emergency light 
control panel.  
 

5. Question: Are you running a single radio or dual radios or one Dual Band radio?  
(what Brand and Model Radio). 
 
ANSWER: Our current radio is a Motorola APX8500 All Band. SKU: 
M37TSS9PW1_N. 
 

6. Question: Are you running a camera system in the vehicle and if so which 
system? 
 
ANSWER: Not currently. However, this will change in the future. 
 

7. Question: Is the Dome light in the Front between the driver’s seat or in the rear 
cargo area?  
 
ANSWER: This is in both areas. One between driver and passenger front and in 
the cargo area mounted to the lift gate. 
 

8. Question: In regard to the Setina Storage Vault there are several options on how 
that is configured and which lock, which sections have locks, is the top a locking 
tray or an open tray? 
 
ANSWER: Our set up would be TK0252ITU20 and TPA9289 accessory radio tray. 
 

9. Question: Are the vehicles included as part of this bid or only the lighting and 
equipment? We have the capability of supplying the units as well.  
 
ANSWER: We will continue to procure the vehicles and will only be needing the 
lighting and equipment. We will often supply items that are reusable from 
vehicles leaving service or are procured through other channels such as our 
radios to save costs. 
 

10. Question: On page 8 of the bid (page 9 of the .pdf document) you have part 
number 99-013-004 from Setina listed. Per Lisa Cobb at Setina: Setina does not 
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have any part with that number.   Can you clarify what you want, and/or supply 
photos of what you want for this line?      

 
ANSWER: TK0252ITU20 and TPA9289 accessory radio tray. 
 

11. Question: Page 6 / “Scope Of Work” / # 2 - Installer must install … Motorola 
Radio… & CradlePoint system o Will the county be supplying these items or are 
you seeking “new parts” also as part of the bid submission? ▪ What Model and 
Spec. for each of these 2 items is desired (if new from bidder)  

 
ANSWER: The radio and CradlePoint modem and antenna are currently 
supplied by Boulder County and will not be a part of the bid submission. 
 

12. Question: Page 7 / “Equipment Section” / 1st Paragraph - You note, in part, “do 
not include installation or accessories charge” o But on Page 9 (end of the 
equipment list) you specifically list “MISC” and “LABOR” as the last 2 items ▪ Do 
you want misc. shop supplies and labor included on the Bid Submission or not?  

 
ANSWER: These should be considered MISC as the wiring harness needed for 
the up-fit. Labor refers to the hourly labor rate that is charged by vendor. We 
understand that the list of parts given to work with may not constitute a 
complete turn-key vehicle and likely would need additional items. This list 
represents more of the major components that we currently use and is 
designed to help us understand bid pricing comparisons more clearly.  
 

13. Question: Page 9 / “Equipment” / 7300-0160 Antenna - You note a 7300-0160 
GPSS Dual Pass Through – TN Antenna o This is used to go directly to a docking 
station (no modem) ▪ But you note earlier on the RFP that there is a CradlePoint 
Modem Is this the correct item you want pricing on? If not – what is the correct 
P/N that you desire pricing on? Presumably to connect directly to your modem. 

 
ANSWER: For the purpose of this bid 7300-0160 as the antenna being installed. 
In practice and future builds Boulder County intends to supply the appropriate 
antenna for the CradlePoint system. 
 

14. Question: Pages 8 & 9 / “Equipment”- Will the county be supplying a wire 
harness (I don’t see anything noted/listed on the spec to otherwise account for 
this) or are you wanting a wire harness as part of the bid spec / pricing?  

 
ANSWER: Yes, the wire harness should be a part of the bid submission in the 
area of MISC. We understand that this is a large and expensive piece of the up-
fit and will expect high quality components and techniques to be used in the 
procurement of or manufacture of the harness. 
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In practice we will request wiring diagrams to be provided for each vehicle 
built. We will also request that we have access to the software for programing 
and repair of the controller, such as SoundOff BluePrint, Whelen CenCom, etc. 
 

 
Submittal Instructions: 
 

Submittals are due at the email box only, listed below, for time and date recording on 
or before 2:00 p.m. Mountain Time on June 25, 2021. 
 
Please note that email responses to this solicitation are limited to a maximum of 
50MB capacity.  
 
NO ZIP FILES OR LINKS TO EXTERNAL SITES WILL BE ACCEPTED. THIS INCLUDES 
GOOGLE DOCS AND SIMILAR SITES. ALL SUBMITTALS MUST BE RECEIVED AS AN 
ATTACHMENT (E.G. PDF, WORD, EXCEL).  
 
Electronic submittals must be received in the email box listed below.  Submittals 
sent to any other box will NOT be forwarded or accepted.  This email box is only 
accessed on the due date of your questions or proposals. Please use the Delivery 
Receipt option to verify receipt of your email. It is the sole responsibility of the 
proposer to ensure their documents are received before the deadline specified 
above. Boulder County does not accept responsibility under any circumstance for 
delayed or failed email or mailed submittals. 
 
Email purchasing@bouldercounty.org; identified as RFP # 7235-21 in the 

subject line. 
 
All proposals must be received and time and date recorded at the purchasing email by 
the above due date and time.  Sole responsibility rests with the Offeror to see that their 
bid is received on time at the stated location(s).  Any bid received after due date and 
time will be returned to the bidder.  No exceptions will be made. 
 
The Board of County Commissioners reserve the right to reject any and all bids, to waive 
any informalities or irregularities therein, and to accept the bid that, in the opinion of 
the Board, is in the best interest of the Board and of the County of Boulder, State of 
Colorado. 

mailto:purchasing@bouldercounty.org
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RECEIPT OF LETTER 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
June 18, 2021 
 
 
Dear Vendor: 
 
This is an acknowledgment of receipt of Addendum #1 for RFP #7235-21, Sheriff’s Office 
Vehicle Equipment & Installation. 
 
In an effort to keep you informed, we would appreciate your acknowledgment of 
receipt of the preceding addendum.  Please sign this acknowledgment and email it back 
to purchasing@bouldercounty.org as soon as possible. If you have any questions, or 
problems with transmittal, please call us at 303-441-3525. This is also an 
acknowledgement that the vendor understands that due to COVID-19, BIDS will only be 
accepted electronically by emailing purchasing@bouldercounty.org. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.  This information is time and date 
sensitive; an immediate response is requested.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Boulder County Purchasing 
 
Signed by: _______________________________ Date: _______________ 
 
Name of Company_____________________________________________ 
 
     End of Document 
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